
P������� C	

����	� 

S��� S����	� A����� 

J��� 24, 2019 

Commission Members 

David Culbertson 

Joe Foley 

Bill Mansfield 

David McFadden 

Mark McKechnie 

E. J. McManus 

Patrick Miranda 

Jared Pulver 

Jeff Thomas 

City of Medford 

Lausmann Annex Room 151 

200 S. Ivy Street, First Floor 

Medford, OR  97501 

541-774-2380 

Planning Commission study sessions 

are held on the second and fourth 

Mondays of every month 

Study Sessions begin at noon 

Page 1



 

 

Meeting locations are generally accessible to persons with disabilities. To request interpreters for 

hearing impaired or other accommodations for persons with disabilities, please contact the ADA 

Coordinator at (541) 774-2074 or ada@cityofmedford.org at least three business days prior to the 

meeting to ensure availability. For TTY, dial 711 or (800) 735-1232. 

 

A g e nda  

P l a n n i n g  C o m m i s s i o n  

Study Session 

June 24, 2019 

Noon 

Lausmann Annex, Room 151 

200 South Ivy Street, Medford, Oregon 

  

10. Introductions 

20. Discussion items 

20.1 DCA-17-104 Food Trucks in the Public Right of Way and Food Pods 

30. Adjournment 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

  

 

 

Page 2



MEMORANDUM  

Subject Temporary Mobile Food Vendors (Food Trucks) in the Public Right of Way 
(ROW) and Food Pods  

File no. DCA-17-104 

To Planning Commission   for June 24, 2019 study session 

From Carla Angeli Paladino, Principal Planner   

Date June 19, 2019 

COMMISSION DIRECTION  

Based on an April study session with the City Council, staff has drafted code to 
regulate temporary mobile food vendors to vend on the street during night time 
hours and regulations regarding food pods on private property.  Staff is seeking 
comments and feedback from the Planning Commission on the draft language.   

PREVIOUS STUDY SESSIONS ON THE TOPIC   
- August 10, 2017  
- September 18, 2017 (Joint City Council and Planning Commission) 
- April 11, 2019 (City Council)  

BACKGROUND  

The topic of permitting food trucks in the public right-of-way was previously discussed 
with the Council in the fall of 2017.  During the joint City Council and Planning Commission 
study session held in September 2017, staff asked members of the review bodies for their 
opinions on the statements identified in the table below (See Exhibit C for additional 
details).  Thirteen people filled out the survey, but not every box was checked on every 
survey.  Based on the feedback received, staff has drafted code language in Chapter 10 
permitting temporary mobile food vendors to sell in the public right-of-way.  All of the 
yes vote items are incorporated into the draft text except for #5.  Number 5 asked if a 
distance requirement should be implemented between the food truck and the existing 
restaurants.   Staff researched the hours of operation for thirteen restaurants and/or bars 
in the downtown (See Exhibit D for list).  Only six of the 13 investigated remain open past 
10 p.m. for two or more days a week.  Staff chose not to incorporate a distance 
requirement in the draft based on the information regarding hours of operations.                  

Planni ng  De par tme nt  
C i t y  o f  M e d f o r d   

Working with the community to shape a vibrant and exceptional city 

Page 3



 Yes Votes No Votes 

 

1. 

 

Amend Chapter 10 (Land Development 
Code) along with Chapters 2 and 6 

 

8 

 

0 

2. Allow Food Trucks on all streets with 
on-street parking 

2 9 

3. Allow trucks in the Central Business 
District only (all streets) 

3 8 

4. Allow trucks in the Central Business 
District (on specific streets) 

 

9 

 

2 

5. Include a distance requirement from 
food trucks to existing restaurants 

8 3 

6. Allow food trucks on the street during 
late night hours only 

11 0 

7. Allow food trucks on the street during 
day time hours and late night hours 

0 12 

8. Allow food trucks on City property 
(public parking lots, parks, or plazas, 
designated locations) 

 

 

9 

 

2 

9. Allow food trucks in r-o-w adjacent to 
parks (specify which parks) 

7 3 

10. Require restroom facilities for patrons 
(agreement with brick and mortar w/i 
certain distance) 

 

 

4 

 

8 

11. Require trash receptacle provided by 
food truck 

12 0 

12. Allow use of City trash receptacle if w/i 
certain distance 

4 7 

13. Allow food trucks to have sandwich 
board sign on the sidewalk next to truck 

7 5 

14. Only allow signage attached to the truck 5 6 

Page 4



15. Modify fees for food trucks per staff 
recommendations 

 

10 

 

0 

16. Modify fees for food trucks (other) 6 2 

  

PROPOSED CODE LANGUAGE 
ON-STREET VENDING  
Staff has incorporated new language regarding on-street mobile food vendors 
under Section 10.840.  In particular, the revisions relate to regulations of food 
vendors within the Central Business and Historic Preservation overlays.  The 
changes include allowing 100 square feet of space for outdoor equipment 
including tables and chairs.  Currently, tables and chairs are not permitted in the 
overlays, but staff proposes to allow them when in conjunction with mobile food 
vendors.  The bulk of the revisions in this section relate to permitting mobile food 
vendors to locate and sell in the public right-of-way.  The vendors would be 
allowed to sell during 9 p.m. and 3:00 a.m. on the following streets and parking 
lot (See Exhibit F): 

- Eighth Street 
- Main Street 
- Central Avenue 
- Front Street 
- Bartlett Street 
- Evergreen Street parking lot 

 
In addition, vendors would need to provide their own trash receptacles for 
customers and the existing sign guidelines provide regulations for the placement 
of portable signs on the sidewalk next to the mobile food vendor. Chapter 6 is 
cross referenced in order to identify the language in Chapter 10.   
 
FOOD PODS 
In the community, temporary mobile food vendors have begun to assemble on 
private property as distinct food courts or food pods.  Typically, the vendors set 
up during the day, sell food to patrons, and in the evening remove their trucks or 
trailers from the site to return again to sell their food the next day.  Prior to the 
City Council study session in April 2019, staff received several inquiries into the 
ability to site more permanent food truck courts/pods on private property.  
Interested parties were seeking approval to locate 2 or more food trucks on 
private property on a permanent basis.  They are interested in housing the trucks 
on site for 24 hours or more, providing them with utilities, possible indoor storage 
at night, and creating an eating environment with seating for patrons.   
 
 

Page 5



 
Planning staff met with Jackson County 
Environmental Health staff and researched 
codes and regulations from other 
jurisdictions including Beaverton and Bend 
to help guide the proposal.  New regulations 
regarding Mobile Food Vendor Pods have 
been added in Section 10.829A. The 
proposal categorizes the pods into Daily 
Pods (current practice as noted above) and 
Semi-Permanent Pods (which would allow 
for trucks to remain on site on a 24 hour 
basis). The regulations outline provisions 
for site standards, truck design standards, 
utilities, and parking and signage (Exhibit E).   
 
TIMELINE 
Staff plans to distribute the draft language to Temporary Mobile Food Vendors 
for comments at the end of June.  The proposed hearing schedule for the 
amendments is July 25, 2019 before the Planning Commission and August 15, 
2019 for consideration and adoption by the City Council.  
 
EXHIBITS  
A Council Study Session Minutes from August 10, 2017  
B Joint Study Session Minutes from September 18, 2017  
C Tally of survey from September 18, 2017 
D Hours of operation for selected restaurant/bars in downtown 
E Draft code language to Chapters 6 and 10 of the Municipal Code 
F Map showing designated streets for ROW vending 
 

Page 6



Exhibit A

Page 7



Page 8



Page 9



Page 10



Exhibit B

Page 11



Page 12



Page 13



Page 14



Food Trucks in the R-O-W Discussion Topics  
Overview and tally from Joint Study Session on 9/18/2017 

Yes No Comments 
1. Amend Chapter 10 (Land Development Code) along 

with Chapters 2 and 6 8 0 
2. Allow food trucks on all streets with on-street parking 2 9 No collectors or arterials; Pick locations; Control factor; Distance 

from established businesses open late 
3. Allow trucks in the Central Business District only (all 

streets) 3 8 
4. Allow trucks in the Central Business District (on 

specific streets) 9 2 
Contain to certain streets for enforcement; Maybe, limit to 
certain streets 

5. Include a distance requirement from food trucks to 
existing restaurants 8 3 

After hours if business is open 

6. Allow food trucks on the street during late night 
hours only 11 0 

10 p.m. + 

7. Allow food trucks on the street during day time hours 
and late night hours 0 12 

After brick and mortar closes 

8. Allow food trucks on City property (public parking 
lots, parks or plazas, designated locations) 9 2 

Designate a lot for food pods on City owned property 

9. Allow food trucks in r-o-w adjacent to parks (specify 
which parks) 7 3 

Alba, Pear Blossom to start; 
Designate hours  

10. Require restroom facilities for patrons (agreement 
with brick and mortar w/i certain distance) 4 8 

Put in close proximity to public restrooms or honey buckets; 
Recommend but not require 

11. Require trash receptacle provided by food truck 12 0 
12. Allow use of City trash receptacle if w/i certain 

distance 4 7 
13. Allow food trucks to have sandwich board sign on the 

sidewalk next to truck 7 5 
Confirm with code 

14. Only allow signage attached to the truck 5 6 
15. Modify fees for food trucks per staff 

recommendations 10 0 
Increase fees; Quarterly fee; Only allow set number of permits; 
Designate specific areas  

16. Modify fees for food trucks (other) 6 2 Increase fees; 
Pay month to month or bimonthly 

17. Do not allow food trucks on City r-o-w;  
Consider doing at Pear Blossom Park and late at Alba Park 

Exhibit C

Page 15



Respondents are in favor of the following:   
• 8 want Chapter 10 to be updated along with other Municipal Code sections 
• 9 want to allow trucks in the CB overlay district on specific streets 
• 8 want to include a distance requirement separating food trucks from existing restaurants 
• 11 want to allow trucks on the street during late night hours only 
• 9 want to allow trucks on City property (parking lots, parks, plazas, designated locations) 
• 7 want to allow trucks in r-o-w adjacent to parks 
• 12 want to require trash receptacles provided by food truck owners 
• 7 want to allow trucks to place sandwich board signs on the sidewalk 
• 10 want to modify fees for food trucks per staff’s recommendations 
• 6 want to modify fees for food trucks in a different way 

 
Respondents are not in favor of the following:  

• 9 do not want to allow trucks on all streets with on-street parking 
• 8 do not want to allow trucks on all streets in the CB overlay district 
• 12 do not want to allow trucks on the street during day time hours and late night hours 
• 8 do not want to require trucks to provide restroom facilities for patrons 
• 7 do not want to allow trucks to use City trash receptacles if w/i certain distance of the truck 
• 6 do not want to only allow signage attached to the truck 

  

Page 16



Hours of Operation for Select Restaurants/Bars Downtown 

Name of establishment Closing times 
Grape Street Bar and Grill Thursday 11 p.m.; Friday/Saturday 1 a.m. 
Porter’s Monday – Saturday 11 p.m.; Sunday 10 p.m. 
Habanero’s Monday – Thursday 9 p.m.; Fri/Sat. 10 p.m. 
Howiee’s Monday 12 a.m.; Tues- Saturday 1:30 a.m. 
4 Daughters Monday – Thursday, Sunday 10 p.m.; Fri/Sat. 12 a.m. 
Jefferson Spirits Tuesday – Thursday 11 p.m.; Fri/Sat. 12 a.m. , Sun 10 p.m. 
Immortal Spirits Tuesday – Thursday 10 p.m.; Fri/Sat. 12 a.m. 
BeerWorks Monday- Thursday, Sunday, 9 p.m.; Fri/Sat. 12 a.m. 
Gypsy Blues Bar Monday – Saturday 2 a.m.; Sunday 12 a.m. 
Common Block Brewing 11 p.m. 
BricktownE Brewing Monday – Saturday 10 p.m.; Sunday 6 p.m. 
Oh’s Osaka Monday – Sunday 8:30 p.m. 
Soo Rah Korean Tuesday – Thursday, Sunday 9 p.m.; Fri/Sat. 10 p.m. 

Exhibit D

Page 17



Chapter 2 

2.185  Permits for Use of Publicly Owned Property and Right-of-Way. 
(1) The City Manager upon application on a form prescribed by the City Manager’s Office, shall
issue a special event permit to a person when the City Manager or his designee finds with input
from the affected departments that the parade or event will meet the following conditions:

(a) Will not unreasonably obstruct vehicular and pedestrian traffic; or
(b) Create an unreasonable hazard to person or property; or
(c) Create a noise disturbance, breach of the peace, or any other violation of a provision

of this code; or 
(d) Contravene city, county, or state law, including but not limited to, restrictions of the

use of streets by trucks or other vehicles or certain classes or weights unless the Public Works 
Department in writing has waived those restrictions for purposes of the application. 
(2) Parks.  The City Manager, or his designee, may, subject to Park and Recreation Department
rules and regulations for park use, grant a special permit to allow the use of dedicated park lands
and recreational facilities for the purpose of conducting concerts, lectures, athletic events; show,
craft and art fairs; and other special events or uses as are considered compatible with normal park
and recreational activities.
(3) Other Publicly Owned Property.  The City Manager, or his designee, may, subject to
applicable administrative rules governing use of city property, grant a special permit to allow the
short-term use of publicly owned properties other than park lands and recreational facilities.
(4) Parades, and other events that obstruct the public-right-of-way, require traffic to be managed
at intersections along the event route.  Traffic control management often requires the use of
additional City personnel on duty and/or personnel on overtime to provide traffic control
services.  The applicant shall be assessed any overtime traffic control personnel expenses
incurred by the City.   This section may be waived for parades in which in-kind funding has been
approved by the City Council.  Any amounts incurred for additional City personnel over those
approved by the City Council will be the responsibility of the applicant.
(5) Permit Conditions.  Permits may be denied, revoked, or may include the following
conditions:

(a) Conditions applying to dates, hours, and/or noise levels of operation;
(b) Duration of activity, subject to revocation without prior notice;
(c) An approved traffic control plan and proper traffic markings in place;
(d) Obligation to perform any and all damage repairs of the area occupied, post bonds,

deposit cash, and/or reimburse the City for any costs incurred for damage repairs, as determined 
by the City Manager per applicable administrative rules governing use of city property;  

(e) Provision of written assurance that the City will be held harmless for any liability that
is solely attributable to the permittee’s conduct; 

(f) Any other conditions considered necessary by the City Manager to be in the public
interest. 
(6) The City Manager shall prescribe fees for use of City property by administrative regulation.
Payment of such fees shall be a condition of issuing a permit under this section.

(a) The fees shall bear a reasonable relationship to the costs incurred by the City to make
the property available for the use authorized by the permit; 

Exhibit E

Page 18



 (b)  Non-residents may be charged a higher fee than city residents;  
 (c)  Temporary booths or stalls located in Alba Park and Vogel Plaza in connection with 
the Pear Blossom Festival are exempt from park use fees for the day of the festival only; 
 (d)  If the applicant has been approved for an in-kind contribution toward the event, the 
amount incurred for additional City personnel can be applied to the in-kind contribution.  Any 
amounts incurred for additional City personnel over those approved by the City Council will be 
the responsibility of the applicant. 
(7)  Such a permit should not be used where a lease is appropriate.  Only the City Council may 
authorize a lease.  Permits issued by the City Manager for use of public right-of-way shall not 
exceed a term of three (3) days and the manager should avoid any unreasonable interference with 
access rights of property owners and tenants. 
(8)  The Council may review a permit granted by the City Manager and may revoke the permit if 
it finds that the permit is not in the public interest. A person whose application for a permit is 
denied may appeal the denial in writing to the City Council no later than ten (10) days after 
notice of denial. Upon receipt of the applicant’s written appeal, the Council shall set the matter 
for hearing at its next regular meeting and give notice of the date, time, and place of same to the 
applicant.  At the hearing, the applicant shall appear if the matter is to be heard.  The Council 
after hearing may grant or deny a permit on such terms and conditions as it deems proper.  In 
deciding whether to waive fees, Council will consider financial hardship as established by factors 
similar to those considered by courts when deciding requests for court-appointed counsel or 
corporate insolvency. 
(9)  Except as stated herein as per the permit, this does not regulate other permits available 
through other chapters of the Medford Code. 
(10) Temporary Mobile Food Vendors.  As per the requirements in Section 10.840(D)(3), mobile 
food vendors are allowed to sell food from parking stalls in the public right-of-way between the 
hours of 9:00 p.m. and 3:00 a.m. 
 
*****  
 
Chapter 6 
6.330  Prohibited Parking Generally. 
No person shall park a vehicle:  
(1)  On any public right-of-way with expired vehicle registration; 
(2) Where official signs prohibit stopping, standing or parking.  
(3) On a bridge other than the Main Street bridge.  
(4) In an alley except while in the course of loading or unloading merchandise or under the terms 
of a current, valid Delivery Permit or Emergency Alley Repair Permit.  The City Manager’s 
Office may issue Delivery Permits.  The Public Works Director may issue Emergency Alley 
Repair Permits for repairs being made to businesses whose entrance or exit abuts an alley located 
within the Downtown Parking District as provided for in Section 6.340.  
(5) On a street or in a city parking lot in a manner or at a time prohibited by official signs (except 
as permitted under Section 10.840 (D)(3)).  
(6) On a street or in a city parking facility longer than the time limited by official signs for 
parking; 

Page 19



(a) The period to be considered shall begin when the vehicle is parked in a particular limited 

time zone on a particular block face; and 

(b) The period shall be terminated if the vehicle is moved and parked on a different block 

face, at which time a new period shall begin as stated in (a); 

(c)  “Block face” shall be defined a “side of the street where the vehicle was parked between 

two (2) intersecting streets.  A parking facility shall be considered as a block face.  An alley 

shall not be considered a street or block face for purposes of this section”. 

(7) In an unimproved portion of the front setback of any structure in any residential zoned 
district. 
(8) A vehicle shall be parked so that it is entirely within the painted lines of a single parking 
space.  
(9) Within an area marked off by traffic markers or by painted curb or pavement.   
(10) Within 10 feet (10’) of a fire hydrant or other fire protection devices or equipment, within 
30 feet (30’) of a fire station, or in a fire department access road or fire lane. 
(11) In a street intersection, including the area used for crosswalks. 
(12) Across the entrance to an alley or driveway. 
(13) Where parallel parking on the right side of a street is permitted, unless the right wheels of 
the vehicle are parallel to and within 12 inches of the right curb or, if no curb, as close as 
possible to the right edge of the right shoulder; 
(14) Where parallel parking on the left side of a street is permitted, unless the left wheels of the 
vehicle are parallel to and within 12 inches of the left curb or, if no curb, as close as possible to 
the left edge of the left shoulder;  
(15) Where parallel parking on the left or right side of a street is permitted, unless the vehicle 
faces the direction in which vehicles in the adjacent lane of the street are required to travel. 
Provided however that, notwithstanding subsection (5) above, the City Council may, by 
resolution or motion, designate certain days and certain areas as exempt from posted parking 
time limits whenever the Council determines that it is in the public interest to do so.   
 
6.350  
(6)(a) Ten feet (10’) from a building entrance or exit; 
(6)(b) Ten feet (10’) from a fire hydrant or other fire protection devices or equipment;  
 
Chapter 10 – Article V – SITE DEVELOPMENT STANDARDS 
 
SPECIAL USE REGULATIONS.  (10.811 - 10.839) 
 

Page 20



***** 
 
10.829  [Repealed, Sec. 5, Ord. No. 2013-82, June 6, 2013.] 
 
10.829A Mobile Food Vendor Pods 
 
Purpose. These regulations are intended to establish criteria for the placement of mobile food 
vendor pods in the City of Medford.  Mobile food vendors provide the community with a wider 
variety of eating, drinking, and socializing options.  Pods provide different vending opportunities 
for mobile food vendors located on public or private property.  Mobile food vendors shall 
comply with all applicable City, County, and State regulations.   
 
Pod Types.  Mobile food vendor pods are categorized as either a Daily Pod or a Semi-Permanent 
Pod.   

Daily Pods.  This type of pod provides for the placement of one or more mobile food 
vendors on public or private property during daily operating hours only.  The site may 
be developed or vacant and must be paved. A site plan review is not typically required 
with a daily pod.  Example: Post office site at Tenth and Riverside    

 
Semi-Permanent Pods.  This type of pod provides for the placement of mobile food 
vendors on public or private property on a 24-hour basis after approval of a site plan 
review.  This type of pod may include the construction of a covered or enclosed  
seating area, restrooms, food storage structure, or building that serves alcoholic 
beverages along with pads and utilities (water, sewer, power) for mobile food vendors.          

 
Allowed Zoning Districts. Mobile food vendor pods are permitted in the following zoning 
districts: Commercial – Service/Professional (C-S/P), Neighborhood Commercial (C-N), Heavy 
Commercial (C-H), Community Commercial (C-C), Regional Commercial (C-R), Light-
Industrial (I-L), General Industrial (I-G), and Public Parks (P-1).   
 
Review Authority.  Mobile food vendor pods shall be reviewed for compliance with applicable 
standards by the Site Plan and Architectural Commission. If the property is within a historic 
district then the proposal shall be reviewed for compliance with applicable standards by the 
Landmarks and Historic Preservation Commission.    
 
Applicable Criteria.  The Site Plan and Architectural Commission and Landmarks and Historic 
Preservation Commission shall approve a mobile food vendor pod if the proposal conforms to 
the criteria in Section 10.200, Sections 10.200 and 10.188 if within a historic district, and the 
standards outlined below.   
 
Site Standards for Semi-Permanent Pods.   

1. Site design standards for Mobile Food Vendor Pods.  
A. Mobile Food Vendors shall be located on a paved or concrete surface. 
B. Mobile Food Vendor Pods shall not occupy or obstruct the following: 

Page 21



i. Pedestrian walkways 
ii. Buffer yards or required landscaping 
iii. Required bicycle or vehicular parking spaces for existing or proposed 

uses 
iv. Fire lanes, fire hydrants, other fire protection devices or equipment, or 

other emergency vehicle access areas  
v. Vision clearance triangle at intersections (Section 10.735) 
vi. Existing or proposed easements 

C. Buildings and mobile food vendor trucks shall comply with applicable buffer 
yards and building setbacks in accordance with Sections 10.720 and 10.721.  The 
approving authority may increase setbacks to mitigate impacts to adjacent 
residentially zoned properties.    

D. Mobile Food Vendor Trucks shall be separated or setback from parked vehicles, 
combustible materials, other food vendors  each other by a minimum of 106 feet.   

E. Mobile Food Vendor Trucks shall not create tripping hazards in pedestrian and 
vehicular circulation areas with items such as, but not limited to, cords, hoses, 
pipes, or cables. 

F. Submit an integrated pest control management plan for the site (pests such as  
flies, bees, and mice)  

 
2. Amenities within a Mobile Food Vendor Pod.  

A. Restroom facilities shall be provided on site for patrons of the pod. Portable 
toilets are not permitted.   

B. Trash and recycling bins shall be provided on site for customers.  Dumpsters 
shall be provided on site for business trash and screened in accordance with 
Section 10.781.   Dumpster locations shall be accessible to the waste management 
company.   

C. If food storage buildings are constructed on site for use by the mobile food 
vendors, the buildings shall be properly permittedstick built and incorporated into 
the site plan for the site.  The use of No storage sheds, cargo containers, or other 
pre-fabricated structures shall be properly permitted if usedused on the premise.   

D. Structures used to provide shade or cover from weather for patrons on site may 
be membrane structures such as tents, canopies, or permanent structures.  The size 
and material of the structure shall be provided on the site plan.  The structures 
shall comply with applicable building and fire codes prior to installation. 
Temporary membrane structures in excess of 400 square feet used at the site for 
less than 180 days require a permit from the Fire Department.  

E. The plan shall identify the location of seating areas (including the layout of 
chairs and tables) and any accessory items such as gas fire pits.    
   

Mobile Food Vendor Truck Design Standards.   
1. All mobile food vendor trucks shall be subject to the design standards listed below: 

A. Food trucks shall be self-contained, any accessory items such as  with no 
accessory items, including but not limited to, ice chests, coolers, storage tanks, 

Page 22



barrels, or other equipment not integrated on the truck shall be screened when not 
being used during operating hours. to be stored outside or next to the truck.  

B. The wheels and tongues shall remain on the food truck.  The tires must remain 
inflated and the truck be in a ready-to-move condition at all times.  No skirting or 
base shall be constructed around the food truck.   

C. Food trucks shall be clean and well maintained with no missing siding, roofing, 
or damaged windows.   

D. The maximum size of the food vendor truck shall follow the specific regulations 
in Section 10.840(D)(3), generally 16 feet long in the Central Business overlay and 
Historic Districts, and 20 feet long in other permitted zones.      

E. Proprietors of the food vendor trucks shall obtain and keep a current City 
Business License.  

F. Proprietors of the food vendor trucks shall maintain all required licenses/permits 
to operate by Jackson County Environmental Health and any applicable State 
agency.  

G. Food vendor truck awnings shall have a minimum of (7) feet of clearance 
between the ground and awning for safe pedestrian circulation.      

A.H. Structures and mobile food trucks shall pay applicable System Development 
Charges prior to issuance of applicable building permits. 

I. Mobile Food Vendor Trucks shall obtain an operational permit from the Fire 
Department. 

 
Utilities.   

1. The following utilities are required for mobile food vendor trucks located in daily 
pods:  

A.    Mobile food vendors shall have their daily need of water on the truck  
B. No dumping of wastewater is permitted in the City’s stormdrain system, public 

streets, or directly onto pavement.  Wastewater shall be disposed of at an 
approved location off-site.   

C.  Connection to a temporary power source (including overhead lines) is 
permitted.  Extension cords shall be covered or screened to prevent tripping 
hazards.  

2. The following utilities are required for mobile food vendor trucks located in a semi-
permanent pod:   
A. Connection to sanitary sewer lines consistent with applicable state plumbing 

codes, and if required include an approved grease separator for the disposal of 
fats, oils, and grease.   

B. Connection to site dedicated master water meter is required.  The Uniform 
Plumbing Code requires the installation of a pressure reducing valve (PRV) if 
static water pressure is greater than 80 psi at the building.water lines consistent 
with applicable state plumbing codes 

C. Connection to a permanent power source that is constructed underground.  
Overhead wires connected to the mobile food vendor truck are not permitted.  
Generators are prohibited.  

Page 23



D.  Generally, utilities shall be placed or otherwise screened, covered, or hidden from 
view of the public right-of-way to minimize visual impacts and prevent tripping 
hazards or other unsafe conditions.  

 
Parking.   

1. The following are minimum parking standards for food pods: 
A. One (1) parking space per mobile food truck.  Existing parking spaces on site 

may be used.   
B. No minimum parking spaces required if the site is located within a quarter mile 

of a public parking lot.   
 
Signs.   

1. A sign permit is not required for the name of the business painted/placed on the mobile 
food truck.   

2. All other signs located on the site or attached to the mobile food vendor truck shall be 
in accordance with the regulations in Article VI and the applicable zoning district.   

 
Lighting.   Food pods shall have lighting to ensure a safe environment for customers and 
employees in accordance with Section 10.764.  
 
Operating Hours.  Mobile food vendors located in a daily pod must vacate the premise for at 
least six hours within a 24-hour period before returning to conduct business at the same location. 
 
***** 
 
TEMPORARY USES AND STRUCTURES 
   
***** 
10.840(D)(3)  Temporary Mobile Vendors. 
 a.  Temporary Food Vendors (Outdoor). 
  1.  Application Requirements. 
  i.  A business license pursuant to Chapter 8 shall be required. 
  ii.  In addition to the requirements of Chapter 8, the applicant shall submit a site  
  plan drawn to scale indicating the following:  
   (a)  Length of the temporary mobile food vendor unit (Measurement of the 
          length of a mobile food vendor is explained in Figure 10.840 – 1). 
   (b)  Location of the temporary food vendor unit on the site. 
   (c)  Paved vehicular access, including driveway location(s). 
   (d)  Off-street vehicular parking spaces. 
   (e)  A trash receptacle located within ten (10) feet of the temporary food  
   vendor unit. 
   (f)  Dimensions of the area to be occupied by the temporary food vendor  
   unit, including any table(s), seating, and other exterior items, if applicable; 
   and 

Page 24



   (g)  Location of utility connections, if any. 
 

 
 
Figure 10.840 -1: The length of a mobile food vendor shall only include the length of the area 
devoted to the production of food excluding things such as vehicle cabs, bumpers, trailer 
tongues, slide outs and trailer hitches. 
 
  2.  Standards. 
  i.  Locational and Size Standards. 
  (a)  Temporary food vendors are permitted in the following zoning districts: C- 
  S/P, C-N, C-C, C-H, C-R, I-L, I-G, P-1. 
  (b)  When within the Central Business (C-B) and Historic Preservation (H)  
  Overlays: 
   (1)  The exterior length shall not exceed 16 feet (See Figure 10.840 -1 for  
          measurement guidance). 

(2)    When located on private property an additional 100 square feet of 
space used for outdoor equipment is permitted.  Outdoor equipment shall 
include seating, tables, grills, and other items used for preparing food or 
accommodating guests.(3)   Temporary Food Vendors (unit that are self-
contained and capable of moving without assistance)(trailers are not 
permitted) may locate and sell food in the public right-of-way using on-
street parking stalls under the following circumstances:  
 (i)  Vending occurs during the hours of 9:00 p.m. until 3:00 a.m.;  
 (ii) Vending may occur on the following streets: 

a. Eighth Street (Oakdale Avenue to Riverside Avenue) 
b. Main Street (Oakdale Avenue to Riverside Avenue) 
c. Central Avenue (Fourth Street to Tenth Street) 
d. Front Street (Fourth Street to Tenth Street) 
e. Bartlett Street (Fourth Street to Sixth Street) 
f. Evergreen Street Parking Lot (Fourth Street to Main Street 

and Eighth Street to Tenth Street) 
(iii) Operators are not permitted to park in their vending location  
before 9:00 p.m.;   
(iv) Temporary food vendors shall provide trash receptacles for 
customers; and  
(v) Temporary food vendors are responsible for obtaining and 
paying for applicable licenses to operate; and 

Page 25



(vi) No seating is permitted in the right-of-way unless as part of a 
permitted sidewalk café permit.  

(4) Violation of this section constitutes a violation.  Every day in which 
the violation exists constitutes a separate violation. 

  (c)  In all other zones: 
   (1)  The exterior length shall not exceed 20 feet (see Figure 10.840 – 1 for  
          measurement guidance). 
   (2)  An additional 170 square feet is allowed for outdoor equipment.   
          Outdoor equipment shall include seating, tables, grills, and other  
          items used for preparing food or accommodating guests. 

(d)  On City-owned property and right-of-way (except as noted in Section 10.840 
(D)(3)(a)(2)(b), temporary food vendor units shall obtain a permit pursuant to 
Chapter 2, and are exempt from the standards of 10.840(D)(3). 

  (e)  At an Event of Public Interest, temporary food vendors per 10.840(D)(1) are  
  exempt from the standards of 10.840(D)(3).  
  ii.  General Standards. 
  (a)  If the temporary food vendor unit is located on or adjacent to a privately- 
  owned walkway, the minimum remaining unobstructed walkway width shall be  
  five (5) feet. 
  (b)  All food must be in a ready-to-eat condition when sold. 
  (c)  Required parking spaces or access to required parking spaces shall not be  
  displaced or obstructed. 
  (d)  The temporary food vendor unit shall be located outside any required   
  setbacks. 
  (e)  Attached awnings are permitted if smaller than the size of the temporary food  
  vendor unit. 
  (f)  The temporary food vendor unit and all outdoor equipment shall be located on 
  an improved surface. 
  (g)  Temporary food vendors shall obtain an operational permit from the Fire  
         Department. 
  (h)  Any utility connections require a building permit from the Building Safety  
  Department. 
 
    
  
 

Page 26



Z

N Bartlett St

§̈¦5

E 12Th St

E 3Rd St

S Ivy St

Tri
pp

 St

S Grape St

E 6Th St

E 5Th St

Middleford Al

Haven St

S Front St

E 9Th St

S Bartlett St

W 6Th St

W 2Nd St

W 4Th St

Ha
wt

ho
rn

e S
t

Sherman St
W 1St St

W 3Rd St

E 2Nd St

W 5Th St

W 9Th St

W 11Th St

E 11Th St

Theater Aly

Pennsylvania
Ave

Palm St

E 8Th St

Evergreen St

Mi
stl

eto
e S

t

N Grape St

Apple St
S Fir St

N Ivy St

Ne
wt

ow
n S

t

N Bartlett St

N Fir St

N Front St

Evergreen St

La
ur

el 
St

Al
mo

nd
 St

Bear Creek Ln

N 
Or

an
ge

 St

S Holly St

N Holly St

N Oakdale Ave

S Oakdale Ave

E 12Th St

W 4Th St

E 4Th St

E 10Th St

N Holly St

W 10Th St

E Main St

E 8Th St

W Main St

W 8Th St

E Main St

E 4Th St

N
Riverside Ave

N Central Ave

E 8Th St

S Central Ave
S Riverside Ave

0 400200
Feet Date: 4/1/2019

Area of Map

µ

Food Trucks in Right-of-Way
City of Medford

Legend
Food Truck Street Proposal

Central Business District (Zoning Overlay)

Exhibit F

Page 27


	06-24-19 PC SS Agenda Cover Sheet (page 1)
	Agenda (page 2)
	DCA-17-104 Memorandum (pages 3-6)
	Exhibit A - Council Study Session Minutes from August 10, 2017 (pages 7-10)
	Exhibit B - Joint Study Session Minutes from September 18, 2017 (pages 11-14)
	Exhibit C - Tally of survey from September 18, 2017 (pages 15-16) 
	Exhibit D - Hours of operation for selected restaurant/bars in downtown (page 17)
	Exhibit E - Draft code language to Chapters 6 and 10 of the Municipal Code (pages 18-26)
	Exhibit F - Map showing designated streets for ROW vending (page 27)



